

Anatomist with 7 years of practice experience. Dedicated to exemplary cadaver dissection and following all necessary procedures with the use of the latest industry equipment and technology. To obtain a position as an anatomist, where I can contribute my creative, organized, highly regarded extensive experience in teaching assessments, dissection proactive attitude, project planning, and positive atmosphere to up list and update.

Skills

- CREATIVE DISSECTION, -100%
- TEAM BUILDING,-100%
- STUDENT MENTORING,
- PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT,
- STUDENT ASSESSMENT



KANYAKUMARI, INDIA



lekshmiakshai@gmail.com

DR.AKSHAI LEKSHMI.P

Work Experience

RAJAS MEDICAL INSTITUTION - 2023 AUG -Present MARIA GROUP OF INSTITUTION -2022 - 2023 JULY Assistant professor

- To enhance student learning productivity, cadaveric dissection ought to cause the least amount of tissue damage.
- Assisted in the planning and development of teaching materials, workbooks and class projects.
- Delivered engaging lectures, seminars and tutorials, increasing class productivity.
- + \cdot Implemented strategic lesson planning, monitoring progress and performance against set ta

CHITKARA UNIVERSITY -2016-2021

Assistant professor

- To enhance student learning productivity, cadaveric dissection ought to cause the least amount of tissue damage.
- Assisted in the planning and development of teaching materials, workbooks and class projects.
- Celivered engaging lectures, seminars and tutorials, increasing class productivity.
- Implemented strategic lesson planning, monitoring progress and performance against set targets..
 Reviewed taught material with students with learning challenges or special needs and simplified complex topics to facilitate comprehension.

Education History

2023-present

MANIPAL UNIVERSITY

• MBA In Hospital Administration and Hospital management

2013-2016 MSC MEDICAL ANATOMY

SRI RAMACHANDRA MEDICAL COLLEGE

- GPA 64%
- *Secured "Dr. K. Jagannathan Gold Medal " for the best outgoing student in medical anatomy with university first rank
- Three years medical anatomy course and features the dissection of fresh cadavers, embalming, anatomy
 model making, teaching medical students, histology slide preparations, and embryology. During the course,
 more than 50 cadaver dissections need to be done. Research publications about the new technics of
 dissection to help surgery has to do.

2007-2013

BACHALOR OF SIDDHA MEDICINE AND SURGERY TAMILNADU DR. MGR MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

·GPA 64%

-Anatomy, physiology, biochemistry, microbiology, pathology, community medicine, forensic medicine, general medicine, surgery, special medicine, obstetrics and gynecology, as well as yoga, are all included in the five-year program.